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UsBo0ivi) Serwice Comndis=ion

washington, D.C. 20415

Doar “w», Sohmeideor,

If the government employed fewer who boasted of Fhls im siguing their lstters
and more with the com i selse and camion deconsy 16 wribe henest lettere those wio iike
I sec to use what iz ours se a3 matter of right under POILL omd P: would heve les: resson
te wonder if sll of govermmant wee beioy reusde by Orvelliena,

Tou begin by feliing me if I wll moks e paynent for what you msurs Lé &re no i0re
then duplicating records you will send me & duplicate of whet the State Departuent sent
¥ s, Iou conclude with unspeskable ar-ogarcé, that "further correspondsnce from veu
congervdng this partocular meitier will be filed without reply,

in between, with underscored cuphasis, you toll me whet perso el records are Bo%
kept, Lecorsticus or citations are not, undsrscored. ILuvestigations are not, underscoved.
Bow better relieet weritorious public sefwice? How butter hide injudicions official scts?

out you aleso underscore i what the U is supoosed to bold, "ihe recewic and
gf fersonmnel sctions effected during emy amployee's federal survice an’ the docupernts and
pepers reguired in comnvotion wiith thape actiope,®

S0 ho: come I was fired without thefe being a record of it?
How couid I have besn rohired without there bsing & record od thaet, too?
“hat was the Losis of my being fired? Ur rehired? I have received no such record.

“eing fired under these circugmst uces requires administrsiiv- Gecipicas. Neither on
this nor the reirsction is there & sivgle sheet of paper in the flos providsd to ma.
There is notidug, in fect, on #hei fs “reguired in comnnecticn with those actions,”!

Ifwes fived Gige. Your Yom igsion forced the withdrawing of ome., ‘ov have provided
me with no records on thise These are not, naturally encugh, “sctions, " end there thus
are no “"documente and papers required in comection with® them,

I3 you cennot find = conwenient exmoutive order of thet period in Weshington from ypur
letter I presuce you would b st least s much at hove in Berlin or Moscow. Setween thea
and vrwell you should find something, some meens of wipimg out “sotiens.,” Utherwised, whether
or pot jou do mO more them file what I tell you, we ar Goth let't with the regulsr dictlone
ary meaming of “sctions” and "the docusents snd uepers reguired” by them.

Then you tell me, Herr Schueifler, that “The Comuissien designates the pepers and
docurants which are to bs filed are permenent records and agsncies csnuot dasignate
ether recowis or docuuments for permenent filing in the folder without prior approval
of the Comiz:ion.”

Spemibo, tovarich, zay I now havs this Bomzisrion suthorimetion for the permenent %
inclusiond of all the venem, s11 the hints end usggestions of whet iz not .nd nover was
trus, I would not have though special permdssion would be grantec for the rreserving of
slurs and Znuieondes 1z fact var being oepory-holed, But records of this nature I was
provided,

i do not thdak that thoss of you who -ign yourselve with Phle can begin to aprreciate
how confusing all of thic can be to us mere mortals, dgre you tell me, after readin. the
file } was sivem, that investigations are not kept - you prohibdt it, in Tact. Ye. that
filew shove pertial invesilsstionc, Lilig a report stobisy that I was nod truthful when
comeone Investigated what I did ppi state. The investigativ: reports do not stete that
what I did represont is truthful, cven thowsh there is the v lunteered steteusnt in
thex that i: ezaetly what I did state,




if the Uomrdsrion dosa not permit the preservation of investigations bui does, aa
hi . ase nakss clesr smough, pemmifea ensexidel interprotejon of them, sy acguaiuiance
with Crwell is sufficient explanation. Unlessc I wemembey amcrican truedition and boliefl

slas I cannot ssy practise, can I?

Gven thet ssericans can petitdon for the redress of grevances anc heve them remadied
is verboten in ihe officis) »ceorde. Trbs I ax scie kinl of subversive in the files you
do psmmii bo boe preserved in pepostudty but the oridedisl solmowledgement of danger %o
others and the medress of thiz gevance, if it ever was part of an “investizstion,”

You iires yet to let ne kuo thet I had sy other federal enpioyment other than
in the State Jepeshusnt,

I ney as wall be o civilion Koliea, t00. The wry no louger has iy ATLY Tr=00rdis.

ind 3o T sp loft sour rour Mpesret® that I "o notl egree wR your iindings

»

which relnts to® my "fodernl emsloyment."

SLeck your Urwell aguil. m't wou also mean nonesmployment? &y ast boing employed
by the government prior o by the State Depurtment?

ibe these goms of the Peasons you cohclude "I must tell you that fuwrther SEYrrespeRianee
fros” me "gonoening this Deriheular pstter will be Tllod witheud raply?h

Thet being the case maybe ws'll haove te swalt & time when theve msy be @ reply in
sourt or before & Uoagres..onsl cousitiec, perhsps.

sdncerely,

Heroid wedisberg
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Mr. Harold Weisberg ' APR 211977

Route #12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reply to your letter of February 13, 1977, concerning

your earlier (October 21, 1976) request for access to records which
the Civil Service Commission maintains on you, Our letter of
February 9, 1977, advised you that we reviewed your Official Person-
nel Folder (0OPF) and found that the Department of State had furnished
vou with copies of its contents on December 17, 1976. If you wish to
obtain a second copy of your folder, we will be happy to furnish you
duplicate copies at a cost of $.10 per page.

The Civil Service Commission, under authority of Executive Order
10561, has responsibility for the maintenance of the OPF which is
established for each Federal employee. The folder is the official
repository of the records and reports of personnel actions effected
during any employee’s Federal service and the documents and papers
required in connection with those actions. The Commission desig-
nates the papers and documents which are to be filed as permanent
records and agencies cannot designate other records or documents for
permanent filing in the folder without prior approval of the
Commission. The information described in your letter, such as
records of appeals, investigations, decorations, or citations, and
correspondence with the Department of State, does not fall within
the category of those records and reports described above; those
items are not authorized for filing in the OPF, and are not a part
of your folder. It is possible that the items you seek are con-
tained in a system of records maintained by one or more of vour
former employing agencies. Since these records are not under
control of the Civil Service Commission, your proper point for
requesting access to such records is to those agencies, not the
Civil Service Commission.

1f your wife will furnish us her Social Security number, date of
birth, name of Federal agency where last employed and the dates of
that employment, we will be happy to conduct a search for any
existing records pertaining to her.

THE MERIT SYSTEM—A GOOD INVESTMENT IN GOOD GOVERNMENT



Our statements to you regarding the contents of your OPF have been
factual, and we have attempted to be responsive to your inquiries.
As our letter of February 9, 1977 indicated, there are fourteen
records systems maintained by the Civil Service Commission; you
were provided a deseription of the contents of each system and a
contact point for further inquiries. 1 regret that you do not
agree with our findings concerning Commission records which relate

to your Federal employment.

1 must tell you that further correspon-

dence from you concerning this particular matter wil be filed with-

out reply.

Sincerely,
P e
| L | \ A
NV g e
¥ - / .
(Dr.) Philip\g; D. Schneider \

Associate Dirgctor for Manpower Information



